Frank Dillman
2273 County Road 54 West
Notasulga, AL 36866

December 19, 2022

CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT MAIL

District 4 Macon County Commissioner Janice Fountain

Macon County Commission

101 East Rosa Parks Avenue

Tuskegee, AL 36083

Dear Commissioner Fountain,

As my County Commissioner and in accordance with Alabama Open Records Act. Ala. § 36-12-40, | am

requesting the entire FY 2023 Macon County Budget emailed to frank@frankdillman.com within two
weeks of receipt of this state code compliant request.

Because the Macon County Public Record Policy was implemented outside of the minimum
administrative procedures of Ala. §11-3A-3 (b), | am using this format as compared to the unauthorized
form and do not expect a fee for the copy.

Best,

Frank Dillman HMC USN-Ret


mailto:frank@frankdillman.com

